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Auust .5, 1992

Mr. John Warren MoGaxr, Chairman
Federal. leotion Commission
999 S te , *.
Washington, DC 20483

Dear Chairman MoAarry:

14ay I refer you to the attached two letters to Radio
Station BT wherein I have charged a federal
elotion violation, registered a formal complaint
nd reuested MST solicit a ruling from the Federal

Election Commission and the Federeal Commications
Commission.

As Yw will noto, NOT and saw additional 500 (as
olaimed) radio stations are broedostlag daily that
which is t-- -nt to a three bour Political
all1tismm for a", Of the ba~ima preidautial

oandidali *4ring this electics ~. Endreds of
radio tepee will so attest, I bargo.

And this, I formally complain to you, represents a
massive, undeclared, political oontribution by each
of said radio stations.

I respectfully request the two letters to WBT
attached hereto serve as the basis of, and
explanation for, my complaint to the Federal
Election Commission, and similarly for my request
for a ruling by the Commission; each as now formally
registered.

In view of the massive federal election impact of
this alleged violation - in both mass audience
influence (over 12 million weekly claimed), and
mass~ve in-kind political-contribution dollar volume
- I r pectfully request your earliest possible
ruling.
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oenral. Wgr.
1 Julian fri Place
Charlotte, YC S20

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Several years ago it was my privilege to be on your air,
during which tim I created and broadomt daily some several
hundred onney and investing educational features.

However, notwithstanding I am an admirer of WBT, the subject
of this letter nntbeless is that of broadcast fairness;
fal roms, going to- te asic f ow , Ioa:-the daily
Rush Limb=Wh OidioS MY . is ti issue?

a .1 . a

.. Iftu i M AW "v Lvel " r indhe

hours daily (los pai adioftisin loe-national newstime) of pro Bhh-sayle advertising p motion. All this

~anide fro Limbeaxh's anti Clinton-Perot derogation.

C) By mny reasonable election year standard such air tine useade ".
constitutesatt and incessant proion of the national
presidential candidates of the Retiblioan Party - courtesy

WBT and the other radio stations airing the Linbauah endorsedcandidate promotion - at no cost to the Republican
presidential and vice presidential candidates' campaign.
and/or the Republican Party.

Accordingly, in view,as vea citizen owner of our national

airwaves, this air time (as defined above) ought be logged ascommercial time (non programing) by pBT and the

participating radio stations utilizing our airwaves underlicensin by the Federal Communications Comission.

HBenye, should nBT not not be logging the subject air time aseage

comercial tin - political or otherwise - I herein register

a formal complaint ...
Furter, I resper fully and formally request, that in turn,

DT formally request of the Federal CommunicationsCoission, an official ruling as to whether the abovenal

referenced portions of the daily ush Libaugh radio program,
be lotmed a ( n1) programming or (2) ommerials - litical
or i ise by those radio staiong carrying the Limbauh

prlenigb h eea omuiain omsin

Henc, shuldWET ot nt b logingthe ubjet ar tie a



Maio' Station
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In the interest of olarity, please be advised my very narrow
an specific FCC ruling request does aot go to the question
of Limbauh "I s rights per so; rather only as to bow WBT and
partioipaing radio stations will be required to log suob
contant retroactively and henceforth. This, as a oasequenoe
of the re usted FCC rulinl boed upon Limbogh's endorsed
Presidential tioket promotional %otest and its unfair
politioal impact upon our national presidential election
Process.

Lastly, may I ask you kindly advise -o, as a -o reoipient.
of Your timely request to the M a thleir tmely r-0Spso,
your pe Nress in prouring the aformntmed FCC ruling.

Ploes knows despite aw d miwi a respect foa your
esteemed radio station, w seseo 4t ie reuire. I
pursue this matter; albeit with reg .

With my every good wish for your oontinuing sce and that
ot46T, and in asereciation of your earliest attention, I

I1 Comunicati 8 Commission
7 n
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Charlotte, KC 28208

W? DAILY"M O P0L!IMt"A OOS TZC

Dear Mr. Jackson:

o t having received an aoknowlgemment of my requests relative the
above (as contained in w July 10, 1992 letter to 15T, copy
attached) or evidence you have acted upon same, I hereby issue my
second request for your action.

Additionally, I now expand my original July, 10 demand, i.e.,
whereby WST seek zW stated ruling request from the Federal
Coommioations Cmision - to now include also my similar demand
UT solicit a federal election violation ruling from the Federal
Election Cmaision . This, due to the increased intensity and
stride c of your Jkwb/Qvsyle presidential-oempaign political
adertie---t aired Aaily b IWT as the 20b Litaugh portion of
your daily bros s .g

Further, in view of yawz failure to -zepm to mNY formal request
and o rsIn * JV4Y jO iloto 'I Ml D OW formally
rWNqRIIMg the Pederal. Coinioatins ... ion , as a copy
recipient of this and ow referecD July 10 letter to you, rule on cc
the question of the proper logging of the Rush Limbaugh portion of
your daily NOT broadcasting, retroactive to the appropriately
effective date.

Similarly, I am formally requesting a federal election violation
ru ng from the Federal Election Comission, retroactive to the
appr riately effective date.

Rince ly,z .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWPFGT D.C JOb)

September 17# 1992

Welter a. Shapiro
SUS Carmel Park Drive
Charlotte* NC 28226

Dear Mr. Shapiro:

This is to acknowledge receipt on September 16, 1992# of

your letter dated August Go 1992. The Federal Ilection Campaign
Act of 1971t as amended (*the Acte) and Comission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint *set certais ipecfic
requirements. One of these requirements 1e that a ce5l aint be

sworn to and signed In the presence of a notary public and
notsised. Your letter did not contain a notarisateo on your
signature and was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a 'e0 ly sfficieIt cesplaft!t mb,
swIar betome a nota lly that tei st y o iI cep"aitt .re
true to the best of your knowledge and t" notary mst rep.ai:nt
as part of the jurat that such swearing 6acurred. The pefrred A
form is gSubscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

- 19_• A statement by the notary that the co=Waint was
swgvorn to Zid subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.

We are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may

cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed 
with

* the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory

requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. S 4379.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled *filing a

Complaint.* I hope this material will be helpful to you should

you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the

Commission. The file regarding this correspondence will remain

confidential for a 15 day time period during which you 
may file

an amended complaint as specified above. If the defects are not

cured and the allegations are not refiled, no additional

notification will be provided and the file will be closed.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please Y
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,/CIL
Retha Dixon

Docket Chief

3nclosure . 1
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Mr. Richard Jackson, General Mgr.
Radio Station 1ST
1 Julian Price Place
Charlotte, NC 28206

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Several years ago it was my privilege to be on your air,
during which time I created and broadcast daily some several
hundred money and investing educational features.

However, notwithstanding I am an admirer of WBT, the subject
of this letter nonetheless is that of broadcast fairness;
fairness, going to the question of how NOT logs the daily
Rush Limbaugh radio program. Way is thbi an issue?

Insofar as this is an election year. mbd insofar as Limbaugh
- has opi y and formally ana t d...on the air that as a

"political host" be suorts the Bus -Quayle Republioan
oandidates, the question clearly exists to hether or not
151T is making a *soft mow' contribution or "in kind'
contribution to tbe Diwh-QUyle CtweIM sad/or the
Rewublioan National Comittee by effeatively airing three
hours daily (loss paid advertising and looal-national news
time) of pro Bush-Quayle advertising promotion. All this
aside from Limbaugh's anti Clinton-Perot derogation.

C0 By any reasonable election year standard such air time useage
constitutes a blatant and incessant promotion of the national
presidential candidates of the Republican Party - courtesy
WBT and the other radio stations airing the Limbaugh endorsed
candidate promotion - at no cost to the Republican
presidential and vice presidential candidates' campaign
and/or the Republican Party.

Accordingly, in my view, as a citizen owner of our national
airwaves, this air time (as defined above) ought be logged as
commercial time (non programming) by WBT and the
participating radio stations utilizing our airwaves under
licensing by the Federal Communications Commission.

Hence, should WET not not be logging the subject air time as
commercial time - political or otherwise - I herein register
a formal complaint.

Further, I respectfully and formally request, that in turn,
WBT formally request of the Federal Communications
Commission, an official ruling as to whether the above
referenced portions of the daily Rush Limbaugh radio program
be logged as (1) programming or (2) commercials - political
or otherwise - by those radio stations carrying the Limbaugh
prrm.

ul



icstation M
July 10, 1992
Poge two

In the interest of clarity, please be advised my very narrow
and specific FCC ruling request does not go to the question
of Limbaugh's rights per so; rather only as to bow WBT and
participating radio stations will be required to log such
content retroactively and hencoeforth. This, as a consequence
of the requested FCC ruling based upon Limbaugh's endorsed
presidential ticket promotional content and its unfair
political impact upon our national presidential election
process.

Lastly, may I ask you kindly advise me, as a copy recipient
of your timely request to the FCC and tbeir timely response,
your progress in procuring the aforemetioned FCC ruling.

Please know, despite aw deep ad ration and repet for your
-teemed radio station, my ses of fairness reuires I
sue this matter; albeit with regrt.

Wi my every good wish for your continuing sucoess and that
of , and in on of your earliest attention, Ir ret itn

D/

,e r H. Shapiro,5 8 Carmel Park Driv

r1otte, NC 28226

cc: Federal Communicatio s Commission
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so: MT DAILY POLITICAL w UIMTIWMS

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Not having received an acknoledgement of Wy requests relative the
above (as contained in x July 10, 1992 letter to UBT, copy
attached) or evidence you have ct6d upon same, I hereby issue Oy
second request for your action.

Additionally, I now expand my original July, 10 devand, i.e.#
whereby WBT seek my stated ruling reiuest from the Federal
Conmioations comission - to now include also my similar demand
1ST solicit a federal election violation ruling from the Federal
Election Comision. This, due to te increased intensity and
stridency of your Bush/OwwWle pwidsetial-oupaign political
advertisement aired daily by I, ms the Rush Limbaugh portion of

I) your daily broadcasting.

Further, in view of your failuro to respond to W formal request
N and comlaint of July 10, instet, I Wself am now for lly

requesting the Federal Cominicatiam COmssion, as a coW
UP, recipient of this and ow referjnce July 10 letter to you, rule an

the question of the proper loging of the Bush Limbaugh portion of
your daily WBT broadcasting, retroactive to the appropriately

Ceffective date.

0 Similarly, I am formally requesting a federal election violation
rulfn from the Federal Election Commission, retroactive to the

app opriate
~Sine re

H. Shapiro

58Carmel Park Dri

arlotte, NC 28226

cc: Federal Communicati Commission
Federal Elections Co ission

4", ~~



FIDI.RAL ELECTION COMMISS1ON
WASHMTON. 0.C. 30463

Septmar 30, 1992

Mr. Walter is. Shapiro
5228 Carmel Park Drive
Charlotte, HC 28226

RE: RIJ 3624

Dear Mr. Shapiro:

This letter acknowledges receipt on Sept*mber 23, 1992, of
your complaint alleging Vosstbl. vjojatoms of the Federal
Zlectin Caqpaign Act of 1971, ede (tbe Actw)# by W3T
Radio, Ule '92 primasry Cattee, P. eas- 1e "92
General Cowmttee, Inc. ad .4. Stm ey 045kab0, as treasurer.
Yb. respodents will be notified of this ooplai at within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to- in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MM 3624. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

kta E. Klein
--"Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures

.~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSS!ON
WASNCTOV4. We 3

September 30, 1992

J. Stanley Ruckaby, Treasurer
Iush-Quayle t93 Primer1 Committee, Inc.
Bush-Quayle '92 General Committees Inc.
1030 15th Street,
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MR 3624

Dear Mr. Nuckaby:

The Federal Ile'tion Commias on received a complaint which
indicates thatt e'92 thr sy CSaoittee, zc., emd
the suab-Qumte 192 Gm.oen 0l ottee, in. t(Comnitteoe) and
you. as tr Coture. *my bav vola.ted the Pe44WOl 1leetiaet
Campa 11, a-Acts ()the )t A eo et tt..
Coip it 0=e00,closed. 00 1hisi matter IM 364.
Please refer to this somber in al Iutmu cot f ee

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committees
and you, as treasurer, in 'this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials wiuch you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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3. Mtale, Vuchabyr Treasurer
WCO Uso a~c.

tt'Oht~c
07 ; -I -Pa" 2

if you have awy q.estions, #lease contact Frances *. 3sgan,
the staff nsembt asaieod to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
rt your information, we have enclosed a brief description of

the Comissionts procedures for handling coamplaints.

Sincerely,

Kulosures
1. conLe OSint
3. * roceidures
3. DeaJlgnatio of Counsel Statemant



FEDERAL EUECTWN COMMISSION
WASt4GTOE at. 4040

September 30 1992

Richard Jackson, General Manager
VaT Radio
I Julian Place
Charlotte, MC 28208

RE: MIX 3624

Dear Nr. Jackson:

The Federal Blect on Commission received a complaint which
indicates that UT 8A41o may bave violated the rederal Election
Campalg Act of -l7 O 0 amamid ('the, rt) L Cop f -Jthe
complalat is encpo We have numbeced this matter M 3624.
Please refer to this Wmber in all future cortende0.

0ti the Act. Ige bae the' opprtuaity to Aie"nstrate LA
writing tM no action shouldbe taken aainst =TS RadIO@- £ this
matter. Please submt any factual or legal materials *kich you
believe ace relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, whidh should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be subKsitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission nay take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(9) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Pag *Cl2e

If you have apr que4tions, please contact rcances a. vagan,
the st*f mber Sats L d to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your Infoceation, we have enclosed a brief description of

the Comission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

so Klein

Assistant General Counsel

Rnclosuces
1. Complaint
2. PCoeodures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



October 19, 1992

Lawrence N. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: IUR 3624 -- J. Stanley Huckab. Treasurer. Bush -

Quayle '92 Primary Committee. Inc.. and Bush - Quavle
'92 General Committee. Inc.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes my Response and the Response of
Bush - Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc. and Bush - Quayle '92
General Committee, Inc. (collectively "Bush - Quayle 92" or
"Respondents"), to the Complaint filed with the Federal Election
Commission ("FEC" or the "Commission") by Mr. Walter H. Shapiro
("Complainant") of Charlotte, North Carolina. Respondents

Co received the Complaint on October 2, 1992.

Complainant makes the absurd allegation -- without citation
to federal election law -- that over 500 radio stations carrying
the nationally syndicated Rush Limbaugh show are somehow making a
"massive, undeclared, political contribution" to Bush - Quayle 92
and/or the Republican National Committee. The purported factual

-basis for this speciou charge is that Mr. Limbaugh has allegedly
announced on the air his support for Bush - Quayle 92.
Complainant, however, has overlooked or ignored tne clear FEC
regulations that exempt from the definitions of contribution and
expenditure the costs of carrying any news story, commentary or
editorial by a broadcast station. For this reason, we
respectfully submit that the Commission should promptly dismiss
this frivolous Complaint.

Statement of Facts

Complainant states that radio station WBT in Charlotte,
North Carolina and over 500 other radio stations nationwide carry
the Rush Limbaugh show. (Compl. at 1.) Mr. Limbaugh, the
Complaint alleges, "has openly and formally announced on the air

I10 5d Si. NW Wahinvo, DC 2000S
l'&d hrby-M ~kGMCMb~W



Page 2

that as a #political boet' he supports the Dush-Quayle Republican
candiatese, (It t 1 to Compl.) According to Complainant,
this is a ;#soft money' contribution or 'in kind* contribution to
the sush-Quayle Campaign and/or the Republican National
Committee." Id.

Complainant does not, and cannot, allege that Bush - Quayle
92 owns or controls any of the radio stations that carry the Rush
Limbaugh show. Complainant does not, and cannot, allege that
Bush - Quayle 92 controls the format or content of that show. In
short, Bush - Quayle 92 has no influsmae or control over anything
that is said by Mr. imbaugh on his sbow or over the stations
that broadcast the show. orovor, Complainant does not allege
that any other political committee, party, or candidate owns or
controls the radio stations btodcasting the Rush Lmbaugh show.

Although the definition of contribution iundr the Federal
Slection Campaign Act .f 1971 is very broad, the "cost incurre
in covering or carrying a news story, commentary, or editorial by
any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, or other
periodical publication is a" a contribution unless the facility
is owned or controlled by any political party, political
committee, or candidate ... . 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(2)
(emphasis added); sm 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B)(i) ("'expenditure'
does not include . . . any news story, commentary, or editorial
distributed through the facilities of any broadcasting station,
• . unless such facilities are owned or controlled by any
political party, political committee, or candidate"); 11 C.F.R.
S 100.8(b)(2).

Bush - Quayle 92 does not own or control any of the radio
stations broadcasting the Rush Limbaugh show. Furthermore, Bush
- Quayle 92 does not direct or control the format or content of
that program. Complainant does not allege that any other
political committee, party, or candidate controls the stations or
the show. Hence, the political commentary described in the
Complaint falls under the clearly established news, commentary,
and editorial exception to the definition of contribution. s
Adv. Op. 1987-8, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) 1 5890, at
11,360 (1987) (no contribution to candidates from interviews
published in magazine); Adv. Op. 1978-76, Fed. Election Camp.
Fin. Guide (CCH) 1 5370, at 10,373 (1978) (television station
could air film prepared by congressman depicting the facilities
available to his constituents as a public service announcement
under the "news story, commentary, or editorial" exception).



Page 3

The radio stations mntioned in the complaint merely
broadcast a progrm in which the host e r in political
commntary. Bush Quayle 92 does not have any control over the
stations or the program. Thus, these stations have not made a
Ofttribution to sh - Quayle 92. It one were to conclude --
Montrary to clearly established law and common no - that
these radio stations have made a contribution to Bush - Quayle
92# then virtually every other broadcast station and newspaper in
the country has nede vast contributions to both the Btsh - Quayle
92 and the Clinton/Gore general eleation campaigns.

To avoid this absurd result and to protect the
constitutionally quaranteed right of free e ssion, the
regulations of the F properly alassify the ost of carrying
political coamentary on a broadcas station as an exception to
the definition of contribution.

The Complaint does not state a violation of any statute or
regulation under the jurisdiction of the FC. Respondents
respectfully request that the General Counsel recommend to the
Commission that it find no reason to believe that a violation has
occurred, and that this matter be promptly closed.

Respectfully submitted,

fJ. Stanley Huckaby
T Treasurer

cc: Lisa E. Klein, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Frances B. Hagan, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
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The undersigned swears that the facts set forth in this
response are true to the beat of his knowledge, information, andbelief.

Sworn and subscribed to before

se this 19th day of October, 1992.

In 1~ 4 p~ri512Al/q3 lo114.

A
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(202) 429-7301

October-F. 20 19926

Octaoer 20, 1992
PO.HO
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Lawrence M. Noble, sq.
General Counse

Federal zlection Cimission
999 3 street, .W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Frances a. Ragan

Be: MR 3624

Dear Mr. Xable:

This *he---", including the attached affidavit, is submitted

on behalf of Wff (AN) Radio in reply to a complaint filed by Walter

H. Shapiro and designated Ratter Under Review ("RURO) 3624. An

executed Statement of Designation of Counsel Form is attached. For

the reasons sot forth herein, the Federal Election Commission

("FEC" or "Comission") should find no reason to believe that

Respondent violated any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

= C -OMPLINT

The Complaint in this Matter alleges that simply by

broadcasting the Rush Limbaugh Show, WBT, among other stations, is

making a contribution to the Bush-Quayle campaign or the Republican

National Cinittee. This complaint has no merit.

:1
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WT (AN) is a radio station licensed to Jefferson-Pilot

Communications Company. At Affidavit of Richard Jackson Whitt

Before the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter "Whitt Aff.")

at 1 1. Jefferson-Pilot is not owned or controlled by any

political party, political committee, or candidate. Id. at 1 5.

If) The Ram LiAmbaugh Show is a regularly s-heduled call-in "talk" show

S which h been by W since m r, 1991. Z~o at
7 2-3. In fact the Rushima~b ugh Show is broadcast on more than

tn 100 radio stations across the country. IA. at 1 4.
MW

While the allegation in this matter is not specific, to the

extent that political issues are discussed, the Rush Limbaugh Show

falls squarely within the press exemption contained in the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"). While a

corporation may not make any contribution or expenditure in

connection with a federal election, under the Act, the term

"expenditure" does not include:

any news story, commentary, or editorial
distributed through the facilities of any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, or
other periodical publication, unless such
facilities are owned or controlled by any
political party, political committee, or
candidate.
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2 U.S.C. j 431(9) ()(i). SaM &L=o 11 C.F.R. I 100.7(b)(2). In

interpreting this provision, the Commission has determined that tvo

requirements must be met. First, pursuant to Reader's Digest

AmmOoition y, P, 509 F. Supp. 1210 (D.N.Y. 1981), the

distribution mst fall within the press entity's legitimate press

function. Second, the facilities can not be owned or controlled by

any political party, political committee, or candidate.

The Comission, for inst , recently determined that both of

these re oilmts were met by the "Doones"zry' cOmic strip

sauthored by Garry a. Trudeau, distributed by Universal Press

Syndicate, and published in the Raleigh News and Observer (and

other newspapers),," and which published the 0800" line number for

the Jerry Brown Comittee. First General Counsel's Report in NUR

3500 at pp. 2-3. Just as the distribution of the Doonesbury strip

qualified for the press exemption, the distribution of the Rush

Limbaugh Show qualifies for the press exemption.

As a regularly scheduled talk show which may or may not

discuss politics on any given day, the Rush Limbaugh Show is

commentary1 , and its distribution clearly falls within WBT's

1 In discussing the issue of "commentary," the

Commission previously has stated that:

Although the statute and regulations do not

define commentary, the Conmission is of the view

that ccmentary cannot be limited to the

broadcaster. The exemption already includes the
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legitimate press function. Moreover, Jefferson-Pilot, the licensee

of WI? is not owned or controlled by any political party, political

co-mittee, or candidate. Bm Whitt Aff. at 5.

Accordingly, the Commission should find no reason to believe

that WIT (AN) violated any provision of the Act.

Sincerely,

Carol A. Lahan

Counsel for WDT (-AP)

term "editorial" which applies specifically to the
broadcaster's point of view. In the opinion of the
Commission, "commentary" was intended to allow the
[sic] third persons access to the media to discuss
issues. The statute and regulations do not define
the issues permitted to be discussed or the format
in which they are to be presented under the
acommntary" exemption nor do they set a time limit
as to the lenqth of the commentary.

Advisory Opinion 1982-44, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide
(CWH) 1 5691 (1982).

A,~



state of orth carolife )) IWR $424

county of Necklenb )

AFFID&VXT OF RICHARD JACURO WI'TT

Richard Jackson hitt, first being duly sworn, deposes

and says:

1. Ny name is Richard Jackson Whitt. I am the

0 General Nanmgw of Chl otte, North Carolina radio stations

!0 11W A and PU and ON a vice president of Jefferson-Pilot

commiowsOmy the licensee of thosestin.

have served in these positions since June, 1992.

2. WBT (AN) broadcasts a program called the "Rush

Co Limbaugh Show" each weekday afternoon for three hours between

12 o'clock and 3 o'clock. Based on my personal knowledge,

WBT (AN) has broadcast the Rush Limbaugh Show since June,

1992. On information and belief, WBT (AN) began broadcasting

the Show in September, 1991 and has broadcast it each weekday

since that time.

3. The Rush Limbaugh Show is a call-in "talk"

show. The host (Limbaugh) typically states his opinion on

some subject and then invites callers, who may express

opposing or spoting views. Typically a caller engages in

dialogue with Limbaugh. Politics may or may not be discussed

on any given day as is the nature of any call-in talk show.



4. The Rush Limbaugh show is very popular with

the radio ndisMMr, and (on twOnu and eU) is

carried on well ovae 100 radio statios in the United States

each day.

5. On information and belief, Jefferson-Pilot

Communications Co.any is not owned or controlled by any

politicall party, political committee, or candidate.

The above is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief.

Signed and worn to before me
this .;o day of October, 1992.

y o i sio Public

My commission Expires: 1,/#f7i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 16, 192,

NI. Welter 3. Shapiro
5260 Can.m Park Drive
Charlotte, HC 26226

M3: RUM 3624

Dear ft. Shapirot

This Is Sn resyose tO your ltter dated November Si 1992, inwbich you reque os s tetRi to the cm
a an September 23. 1992* vth -I ftdoeZ slewt

Th F~rlElcto jo. t of, 1971, a .nad lotheACt) prohibits as pen" from aimg public the ftet o anWnotification orac.. sttitg tthe Comisslon prior to closing
the fil* in matter unless th party belag investigated hasagreed In wrting that the matter be ade pblic. lese 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(4)(3) and S 437g(a)(12)(A). 9ecause therie- s been nowritten agreement that the matter be made public, we are not in aposition to release any information at this time.

As you were informed by letter dated September 30, 1992# wewill notify you as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint.

Sincerely,

Frances B. Hagan
Paralegal Specialist
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAOHIGTO". D.C. *

Deemeber 1, 1992

Mr. Walter R. Shapiro
5228 Carmel Park Drive
Charlotte, XC 28226

g: Mil 3624

Dear fr. Shapiro:

This letter acknOuledges receipt on November 30, 1992, of thw,amendment to the compgaiat you filed on September 23, 1992,against We? e4dc, Sush-gs yle '92 ftiusme Committee, Inc.,Dush-a...... Gsetteq. lc., ad J. Stanley fuckaby,
as ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~14 tres0er lb rap svtZ'b tcopies of thwaeedmant. isv wi be notitied t8 soon as the Federal lectionComission tikes -final action on your complaint.

Frances B. Hagan
Paralegal Specialist

114



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH4CtOF4. 0 C .edi

li pmds@ 1, 1992

Bobby R. Burchfield, Esquire
General Counsel
Bush - Quayle "92 Primary Committee, Inc.Bush - Quayle "92 General Committee, Inc.
1030 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

33s ff1 3624
Bush - Quayle '92 Primary
Cmmitteo, Inc.

lush - 1a7 ' 92 General

J. tVtanlq Eyckaby, astroasutr

Dear mr. lurchJield

On September 30, 1992v your clients wet* notified that theFederal Election Commission received a complaint from Walter a.Shapiro alleging violations of certain sections of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time yourclients were given a copy of the complaint and informed that aresponse to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days ofreceipt of the notification.

On November 30, 1992, the Commission received additionalinformation from the complainant pertaining to the allegations inthe complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additionalinformation. As this new information is considered an amendmentto the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 days to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Prances B. Hagan

Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
IWAS11MIOK D.C. 3

Carol A. Laham, Esquilre
Wiley, Rein a Fielding
1776 X Street, .W..
Washington, D.C. 20006

as: MM 3624
rS? - AN Radio

Dear Ms. Lahan:

_on ember 30v 1992, your alitut s "Im tetd that the
OtNro e 30oct h Commis sion rece.116i*e d iro Wnal.: X0

infonaton fon he cnplina petainng o the leansl
ctent Wa ngla a cop1 of the a"dt l tatresposea to tbo coopla t abul be subeitted vitbia 15 days ofreceipt of the notificettom.

O n Noxvember 30t 1992t the Comission received additional
information from the IComplainant pertaining to the allegations Inthe complaint. Enclosed Is a copy of this additionalinformation. As this new information is considered an amendmentto the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 days to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Frances B. Hagan

Paralegal Specialist

Rnclosure

I 
-
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Deo.r~ ie 2L992 4ge-45
MI~*e -.fMtA 484S WYW Un

(202) 429-7301 .n

Lawrence H. Noble, muq.
General Counsel cD 2
Federal Blection Comission
999 3 Street, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MWR 3624

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter responds to the anme to the complaint riled

in Matter Under Review 3624 by Walter H. Shapiro and supplements

the October 20, 1992 Response to the initial complaint filed by WOT

(AN) Radio. Complainant's amendment underscores that his real

problem is with the Rush Limbaugh Show, and names WST (AM) Radio

only as one of hundreds of radio stations which carries the

program. As was the case with the original complaint, this

amendment has no merit.

The allegations made in this amended complaint address Rush

Limbaugh's personal business and the content of his show. WBT has

no control over either one of these factors. WOT does not carry

the Rush Limbaugh Show because it agrees or disagrees with Mr.

Limbaughfs views, but rather because it is an extremely popular

program. WST is not in the position of muzzling Mr. Limbaugh or

Ai



Page 2

censoring his views. What he says on his prOgr#m and his personal

business dealings are just that, ha views and hiB business

dealings. Thus, regardless of the veracity Of these new

"allegations0" it is indisputable that broadcasting the program

qualifies for the press exemption of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, an amended, as explained in nt's October 20, 1992

Response.'

Finally, WDT is concer-Id with colainant's request that the

Cinission review tapes of each of Wr. 1-Juugh's show,

particularly since the Democratic convention. In effect,

complainant is asking the Commission to trod upon the First

Amendment and act as a censor of speech. The Commission simply

must reject any such request.

Accordingly, the Commission should find no reason to believe

that WBT (AN) violated any provision of the Act.

Sincerely,

Carol A. Laham

Counsel for WBT (AN)

1 Carrying the Rush Limbaugh Program is no different
than the Washington Post and any number of other newspapers
carrying a regular column by Michael Kingsley who endorsed
Bill Clinton.



VashInyton* D.C. 20463

IM* 3483o 34.5, 3615, 3424v
%SO," 3704, 370,. 3710

swi UUSSIR: Lawrence L. Calvert, Jr.

CONFLAK WANTS a

n 3403:
m 30"1

M Miot

R35101S5:

n io4:

n 360S:

MR 3615:

mm 3624:

miR 3660:

- 3706:

Gerald . Wotafer
odnfey G. Gcrr, as General Counsel totrtends of ,¢.winse. Brrws
Or ;o ., - .s Chainum of the Dnuvl
Clmt~ . asmftt* ie al mitte

• a O Stanley .-tuckaby, as treasurer
aIC ma 10 L
U. 8. fnell Business Administration

Andrew 9. Johnson
Comittej to 9aect Andy Johnson

and Andrew a. Johnson, as treasurer
WVC Radio

Clinton/Gore t92 Committee and
Robert S. arner, as treasurer

WJXT-TV

Buh-Quayle 92 Primary Cohittee
and . Stanley huckaby, as treasurer

Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee
and 3. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer

WBT Radio

Floer & Garden Magazine

Lynn Yeakel
Lynn Yeakel for U. S. Senate Committee and

Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer
Arlen Specter
Citizens for Arlen Specter and

Stephen 3. Harmelin, as treasurer
INOQ Radio
Kevin Gavin
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osenblat t, as treasurer

Vea t C~enter.

I 28 Inc.

OILty ItrnItuCe Co.
r a .i and Associates
s ter mestaurents

tatermattosal Waper Co.
Turnpike Toyota
West re Pow er Co.
Cinema WV.44 Inc.
N.41e Ale*t I
senetal Is, ne.Mietn

Ulma s teu

R3LEANTSTATUTESS 2 U.S.C. I 431(8)(A)
2 U.S.C. 5 43149)(5)(i)
2 U.S.C. 1 431(11)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)
2 U.S.C. S 441b
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)
2 U.S.C. S 441d
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1)
26 U.S.C. S 9003(d)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(l)(iii)(A)
11 C.r.R. S 100.7(b)(2)
11 C.P.U. S 100.8(b)(2)
11 C.P.R. S 114.4(e)
11 C.P.U. S 114.9(d)
47 C.P.U. 5 73.1940(b)

ITERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDRAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

. GUAT oran OF TTERS

These SatterS arise from various complaints filed in 1992

concerning several 1992 elections. Each complaint alleges that a

news story or broadcast constituted a prohibited In-kind

S3710#



in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 44b. Accordingly, the Complaints a

treat"ed is:4_00t .pisab h genfttion of each
particuala: 40tt e nd the after&A1 ftS Of each Case will be4
provided in the next section.

A. te1a

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the 44

Act), ~povides tate no toporatio, except through a separate

of news stories, commentaries or editorials from the definitions
of "contribution" and Nexpenditure". 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(9)(1)

11 C.r.a. IS 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).

In Readers* Digest Ass'n. v. FEC, 509 F. Supp. 1210, 1214

IS.D.N.Y. 1981), the court, interpreting the Act, stated that the
media exemption applies when the distribution of news or
commentary falls within the media entity's alegitimate press

function," and when the entity is not owned or controlled by any

political party, political committee, or candidate. The

Commission has interpreted the media exemption broadly, consistent

with Congress' admonition that the Act was not intended "to limit

or burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the press."

R. R. Rep. No. 943, 931 Cong., 1st Sess., at 4 (1974). For

In stance, although Section 431(9)(3)(1) speaks only of "news



re~ilatiagis have extended the protection to 'costs incurred in

SS 100.(b)(2) sad 10064b)- ). t, *1 & *., Advisory Opinion.
1962-44 (cable television net ork's dOnation of time to national

party committees for broadcasts in wkieh candidates and other
partY leaders discussed Ism* and solicited contributions was
protected by media ememption).

Sectias 431(9)(|)(1) ideetlfies eMly *brodcasting

sttonfEs 1 newspaper I #,~ ms~mia. . or other periodical
f ) publLo tieat s| 5as pte", .... 4Ut to -the 0~ tnm. To

d~gui~ ~the a sed~m t UL3to 4ft*o of these
de"cript""e, the ftns"0iea hubs4W"U" the. defintions of
"broadcaster,* 'newspaper', and Maaasine or other periodical

Publications in its axplanation a0d Justification of

ai) 11 C.i.a. S 114.4(e). See, e.g. RU~s 2277 and 2567. Although
qr that regulation deals with the sponsorship of candidate debates by A

news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

Justification were explicitly drafted with the media exemption in

mind. See Explanation and Justification of 11 C.F.a. 5 114.4(e),

44 Fed. Reg. 76,734 (1979).

According to the Explanation and Justification, "the term

'broadcaster' is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed 4
by the Federal Communications Commission ('FCC")], as well as

networks.' 44 Fed. Reg. at 76,735. Magazines and 'other

periodical publications" are "publication[sj in bound pamphlet - "

form appearing at regular intervals (usually either weekly,



7MI

information, opinion and entertainment. whether of general or

5ca4 1~ , only *a#& ili Vetodlicals whick
ordinarily darivO their rewen0s from sulscrfptions and
advertisingo are to be exempt. 44 red. Reg. at 760735.

'n addition to the legitimate press function" test, the
Commission mast also determine wheth.r the press entity is owned
or controlled by any political party, political committee or
candidate. ts test is a straigbtowMrd tnquiry into whether
the complaat, response or otler dots ovai'ah4I. to the Comision
suggest that am e etty iss .tos4 or Vetrcond. !ee ,.
nun 3645. it it Iso it qaiisfef th* Otepti.oa only Lu
certain msrrwly defiseG i %ibd is the regulations.
Se.Re 1S Ci0 7 l@0(b)(2)(1) and (11) and lO0.8(b)(2)(1) and

Paid advertising expres8ly advocating a candidates election
or defeat would not qualify for the media exemption and would be
subject to the requirements of 2 U.S.C. I 441d. That section
provides disclaimer requirements "whenever any person makes an

1. Under the cited provisions, if a media entity is owned orcontrolled by a party, committee or candidate the media exemptionextends only to the costs of news stories (i) which represent
* • . bona fide news account(*) communicated in a publication ofgeneral circulation or on a licensed broadcasting facility, and(ii) which fare) part of a general pattern of campaign-relatednews accounts which give reasonably equal coverage to all opposingcandidates in the circulation or listening area .... - Theseprovisions are not applicable to any of the MNRs discussed in thisreport. Sewever, it is important to note that* contrary to theassertion of .inplainant William 0. White in mrts 3706, 3709 and3710, thO sreasonably equal coverages requirement Is triggeredOnly by a ining that a media entity is owned or controlled by *party, oM"tte or eandidate.

9
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express advocacy. Obviously, Congress did not intend through the
a0#4a .*emqtion to 8 eat pid S# Vortiti- cotiiwgex4s
advocacy from the definition of expenditure' 0 pthiervise, Section
441d would be a nullity. By contrast, paid non-political
advertising sponsorship of a broadcast or publication protected by
the exemption is permitted, provided that the sponsor exercises no
control over the exempt content. fee Advisory opinion 1987-8
(corporate sponsorship of magmIne aod television interviev series
with presideati&l candidates we* not prohibited).

1. 34.

This mIttr was gesratO-4 by a amplaat received.
from Gerald a. Wetlaufer of love City, Iowa against IXIC Radio of
Iowa City; then-President Go Orge bushr the Bush-Quayle t92 Primary
Committee, Inc. and J. Stanley Muckaby, as treasurer; and the
U. S. Small Business Administration (SBA). The complaint alleges
that taped radio public service announcements produced by SBA and
broadcast by IZIC contained the statement 'President Bush knows
our challenges*, leading into a voice-over message from the
President promoting SSA export assistance programs. The complaint
appears to allege that because President Bush was a candidate for
re-election at the time the public service announcement was
broadcast, the announcement expressly advocated his candidacy and
was a thing of value to his campaign. Consequently, the complaint

theorises that the production and airing of the public service
announcement constituted a prohibited in-kind contribution from



As a threshold matter, this Office Is of the opinion that
the 0ie"ies 0eh "Edcio vt00 Ma in this case*
Al though 2 1~. 44Ua(04) provides that *no persos' shall
make contributions in excess of certain limlts, 2 U.s.C.

S 431(11) provides that *the term 'Person, . . . does not include

the Federal Government or any authority of the Federal

Government." The SeA is, of course, 0 federal agency. Moreover,

f6r reaSns that will be shOm, even it tie Ma Vere subject to

the Commission's Jurisdiction this Office ovuld still recommend

'N that the CLefmmsion find no reason to belA the", violated ai

provision 09 the At.

51.T mefrts it broadeast the ----int to meet its

responsibilities as a licensee of the Federal CoMMnications

Commission to present programming that addresses issues of concern

C to the comunity,' and argues that the broadcast of public service
IV announcements like the one at issue here Is per so within the

- legitimate press function of a radio station. Attachment A-3

'I')at 20

in Advisory Opinion 1978-76, the requester, a member of

Congress, had produced a film on the services his office made

available to constituents. A television station in the member's

home district proposed to broadcast the film free of charge as a

public service announcement. The Commission determined that the

media exemption was "available when, in the exercise of its

responsibility [as an FCC licensee to serve the public interest,,,:

convenience and necessity, the station carries a . . . public

i



services provided' by the member's office.

U9c 114"6mWt111606 40"9e to 6"t t"e t.* articulated 1*u
AO 1078.74. SUC asgtt. It br*Weat fte ucment In
furtherance of its obligation as an ICC licensee, and, by
providing a toll-free telephone umber listeners could call to
order SSA publications, the annoucement informed listeners of
services provided by the Federal government.2  Attachment A-3
at S. Additiom1)ry, ,XWCs eneal maeager, i en Wikey,
declared that Wftee :'aeent, low CWA Br tag Co., is
neitbec 0Od mor onatrolled by 6 Dprty., cmtte or candidate.

•at 4. D-... the..... eapyWe to be. within the Pr1
e*tlon, it des not arS to contrilme a ttmtio to th

Sush-Quayle 92 Primary Committee.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find
no reason to believe that REIC Radio, the U. S. Small lusiness

Administration, George Bush, or the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary

Committee and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated any

provision of the Act with respect to HR 3483 and close the file.

2. M 3605

This matter was generated by a complaint received from

2. Cf. former 47 C.i.R. S 73.1810(d)(4), the rCC's formerdefiniTon of a *public service announcement", which provided that >announcements for which the broadcaster made no charge and whichpromoted the activities and services of Federal agencies, amongother entities, qualified as public service announcements.
Although the 9CC has removed the regulation from the Code ofFederal Re"Ilstious, see 49 Fed. Re,. 33,656 (August 24, 1964), Ithas continued to refe- To the definition. See in the Ratter ofP.O_€,!O an te." cerning _ h! riens To eIsion Prosta--InJo. .+I i

5 4C C ': M d o 7 2 * 7 2 9 4 - 9 5 n . I L O r 0h ' . . ... .
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against Andrew a. Johnson, the Committee to Ilect Andy Johnson and..
;nrew , tObmsa. U twe r.am and wo, 0dio of Jacksonville, .

tlorida.3  a 4 c&lpnt a 1g that Joh*on continued to host ,* -

call-in radio program on WVOJ after becoming a candidate for
Congress, and that this arrangement say have constituted a
prohibited in-kind contribution from WOJ to the Johnson campaign.
Attachment a-I. WVOl's response Indicates that both before and
after becoming a eandidate for Congress, losmon paid WOl for two'.1
hours of live broedcast tin* every wMkday afternoon and a two

40 hour replay at nigh. s Attachtwet *-* at 1. The station
assorts that after Johnsos hem a CompeSSiempi candidate, the,

tiMe, was toid for his ceS 001itte.9 Id. at 3. the
commttoes disclosure reports appear to corroborate the

assertion.

As discussed supra at S-6, paid political advertising falls
outside the scope of the news media exemption. Furthermore,
because it appears that WVO charged Johnson the usual and normal
charge for air time consistent with 11 C.P.a.

S lO0.7(a)(1)(iii)(A), this Office recommends the Commission find
no reason to believe that WVOJ violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b, and close

3. Friends of Corinne Brown was the principal campaigncommittee of Corinne Brown, who, like Johnson, was a candidate forthe Democratic nomination for U. S. Representative from the ThirdCongressional District of Florida. In the September i, 1992Florida Democratic primary, Brown and Johnson received 43 percentand 31 percent of the vote, respectively, quallIing them for theOctober I* 1992o rum-off election, in the, run-o ff, Brown wasnominated, recelving 64 percent of the vote to Johnson's 36plercent- Brown wa elected to the U. S. Rouse of RepresentativesIn the vember 3, 1992 general election.

- AAM



yer, W 1's response raises the quetton of whether

The, ae~s*i~et.~~a ttJ ~ e~ candidate, *e
show was Ident1flod as a "Pafid Political Broadcast.* Attachment
B-2 at 2. 2 U.S.C. J 441d(a)(1) provdes that political
advertising, *it paid for and authorised by a candidate, an
authorined political comittee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall cleatly stato that the .. ssWmteettohtas been paid for by
such authorte political oitt .- A dtsclaimer identiing

Johnsn vs*'agItia 5eda t iht ideftift
w " pid tog twm4e~3~etg 44 1()' Amokea~~

£cca*4iagly tsof*.r. .e thtteCA ion find
reason to believe that the Comitt0e to 3lect Andy Johnson and
Andrew x. Johnson* as treasurer, violated 2 V.S.c. S 441d(a)(l).

4. 11 CF.R. S lO0.7(a)(1)(ii)(A) provides that the provisionof services to a political committee at less than the usual andnormal charge for such services will constitute an in-kindcontribution to the committee. Both the contract between WVOJ andJohnson and the VCC's regulations governing the sale of broadcasttime to candidates provide that if air time is used by candidatespersonally within 45 days of a primary or run-off election, thestation may charge the "lowest unit charge of the station for thesame Class and amunt of time for the same period;' prior to 45days before an election, the station may charge not more than wthecharges ade for comparable use of such station time by otherusers.* Attachment i-2 at 3; 47 C..a. I 73.1940(b) (reprinted at11 C..a. -upp. A&, p. 265 (1992 ed.)). Moreover, the rates onthe Contract &pper generally consistent with the advertisingrates quote tot W in the f•l Diresctoy of Pblications andBroadcast Mfta 1"3., taking Into consideration the time ofbroadcast and the Station's wattage. Therefore, It appears thatWOO"J r .. , the 'usual and norml" charge for air time.



This mtter was generated by a complaint received from Don

Brewr Jr1V 0"eIgo" of the uelC'wnt (Florida) Republican

ftecutive Comittee, againot tS Z-W in Jackionville* Florida and.

the Clinton-Gore '92 Committee and Robert A. Farmer, as treasuret.

The complaint alleges that WJXT broadcast a live call-in interview

program featuring Democratic presidential nominee Bill Clinton on

September g, 1992. $ According to the complaint, WJXT invited the

public and placed television sets on its premises outside its

studio building so that members of the public could watch the

program. It then allegedly allowed the Clinton campaign to eroftl

a test over the television sets and eaclude persons who were not

Clinton supporters from the tent. The Clinton committee

purportedly Oenclosed the area with police tape and police

officers to prevent non-Clinton supporters from viewing the

program. Approximately two hundred and fifty Clinton supporters

were allowed into (the) viewing area while approximately seventy

non-Clinton supporters were held away from the event by police

lines." Attachment C-l. Moreover, the complaint alleges that

OWJXT . . . allowed Clinton financial supporters into the station

to meet privately with Governor Clinton." id. The cumulative

effect of these events, the complaint alleges, was a prohibited

corporate in-kind contribution from VJXT to the Clinton campaign.

Both responses dispute the complaint's version of the facts.

5. The broadcast was apparently carried statewide over theFlorida MWn Pettvrk which consists of WM and several other
television statios.,

10 P..~-



broadcast, both responses indicate that the television sets were

braoght ote: Walt's property. by the Clinton campaign, not WVT :

Attachment t-2 at 3 Attachment C-3 at 3. owver, WJXT

management apparently did not object to the sets' presence;

management had already decided to permit the general public to 4

gather on its property while Clinton was inside the studio

building, attachment C-2 at 2, and it appears that this decision

may have come in response to a request from the Clinton Com=ittoe. N

Attachment C-3 at S. Station management explicitly gave the

Clinton campaign permision to put up theu tent, but not until the .

teat wee partially erected. At achmet C-2 at 3. Nither

respone directly "sput** the m iSt contention th tpr O
opposed to Clinton's candidacy were excluded from the teat.

However, WJXT asserts that crowd control at the site was handled

by local police (including some off-duty officers with whom it

contracted to direct traffic in its parking lot) and the U. S

Secret Service, and that any actions by those agencies or by

Clinton supporters to exclude Clinton opponents from the premises :

were taken without station management's knowledge or approval.

Id. at 2. Finally, WJXT denies that it hosted a "private meetingq

between Clinton and *financial supporters'; instead, it asserts it

hosted a small reception after the program for Clinton and local

~.



The broadcast itself appears to fall within the *media

*xemprtiu ot A al-n4evis.wha ~tptyoinee fo
President is' legitiete nova story and It sakes no difference

that the station is producing, well *i covering, the news

story. S. JM 2567 (debates produced by broadcasters are news

stories within moaning of ex*eption). W4Xt is an FCC licensee,

and there It nO indication that it Is owned or controlled by a
party, candidte. or @uitte. noreover there appears to be no
factual basi$or any !0plictio. in the complaint that the event

after the br ct wa a Clion fmftor.

This Office doeS not .ocrwth w 1 t .r the Clinton-Gore
Coitteo's eatmtlef tat 0 tskafcutred by W=T with rea
to the tent, including the opportunity costs of allowing the
Clinton Committee to use WMT property to install TV sets and a
tent were *costs incurred in covering or carrying" Clinton's

appearance on the broadcast and therefore exempt pursuant to

11 C.F.R. S1 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2). Contrary to WJXT's

assertions, the station's ability to carry the broadcast was in no
way altered by its decision to allow demonstrators on station

property. In fact, granting permission to the Clinton Committee

to set up TV sets and to erect a tent to shelter the TVs and

Clinton supporters is entirely unrelated to the station's

6. WJIT does acknowledge that some Clinton supporters enteredthe station building and 'were restricted to a roped off area* inthe lobby, although the station claims WJXT personnel did not letthem into the building. The station also acknowledges that xr.Clinton shook hands with these supporters as he walked through thew
lobby on his VOy out. See C-2 at 12-13.



covering or carrying a new story-*

004C ra the0 to,. c~t _"ineae slIted from making 8any
contributio or eXpenditato in conneCtion with the election of a
Federal candidate and candidates an4 political committees are
Prohibited from knowingly accepting any such contributions or
expenditures. 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). For purposes of Section 441b,
*contribution or expenditure- is defined to include "any direct or
indirect payment, distribstioa, loan advance, deposit or gift or
money, or any services, or anything of value to any candidate,
campaign cousitt.e, or pol-tical -omittee or organisation in
comection with a federal el.tii' 2 U/.S.C. 44lb(b)g}. Zn
this case, the use ot 3Xows property by the Clinton camaign
clearly constitutes an in-kind contribution prohibited under

Section 441b. 7

WJXT advances two arguments for concluding that, even
without the protection of the news media exemption, it made no
contribution or expenditure in this case. First, the station
argues that none of its actions were taken for the purpose of
influencing a federal election as would be required by 2 U.S.C.
S 431(8) under Orloski v. FEC, 795 F.2d 156 (D.C. Cir. 1986).
That case involved an address at a picnic by an incumbent
officeholder in his capacity as a Nember of Congress; here Clinton

7. While the Corporations Division of the Office of theSecretary of State of Florida lists no corporation under the name'WMM* , the Gales Directory of Publications and Broadcast NediaM-f2 lists own s od by Post-Newsweek Stations, Inc. ofWashington, D.C.

7 
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Arkansas but in his capcity as a Presidential candidate. The
statism ae as eos tt otr l os -do not constitute
expenditure. ow the grumg that they lack Oexpress advocacy.'*
WV ? attempts to rely on the Supreme Court's holding "that an I
expenditure must constitute 'express advocacy, in order to be
subject to the prohibition of Section 441b. FEC v. Massachusetts
Citisens for 1Lr4. 479 U.S. 246, 249 (MGS). Respondent's
a rg nt carries m e t here since this case does not involve
Independent spenditum s. but rather In-kind contributions for
which the qpr..s e y liaitat/g dOes not apply. 411

Accoftwevei oprstat wni madeo and the Clanton 7
campaign kmiVIag)y roe ived a pt ibtod contribution.

Terefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason
to believe that MJX-TV violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and that the
Clinton-Gore '92 Committee and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer,
knowingly violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and violated 26 U.S.C.

S 9003.

4. 3M 3624

This matter was generated by a complaint received from
Walter H. Shapiro of Charlotte, North Carolina, against WBT Radio
of Charlotte, the Bush-Ouayle '92 Primary Committee, the
Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee, and J. Stanley Huckaby, as A
treasurer of both committees. The complaint alleges that by

S. rii actually invited both major party candidates to appear
for Trmeetin programs. The Bush campaign initially declinedthe offer and subsequently agreed to participate in a progru -broafcast em.aOteer 23, 1992. See Attachment C-2 at 2.

A.' k#



Program, 1? effectively broadcast three hours a day of unpaid

advet4tViU *, *o the SahI uaple capaItn and thereby made a

proaibited tn.-kind cost'riation. Attachmeat D-l. On November 36,
1992, Shapiro amended his complaint, alleging that Limbaugh was in

a business relationship with Roger Alls, a consultant to formes

President fush's 1966 campaign, and that Bush and then-Vice

President Quayle appeared on the Limbaugh program while other

candidates oc President and Vice President did not. Attachment

D-2.

Uis ISlicensed by the MC, and is owned not by any party,

candidate or ommittee but by Jefferso-Plilot Ce-aications Co., I'',

a North Caroli m ode corporation. In sworn affidavit in

response to the complaint, Rhchard Jackson Whitt, W3T's general

manager, stated that the Limbaugh program is a nationally

syndicated "call-in" talk show broadcast for three hours every

weekday. On the typical show, Limbaugh "states his opinion on

some subject and then invites callers, who may express opposing or

supporting views. . . . Politics may or may not be discussed on

any given day." Attachment D-4 at 5-6. Limbaugh's program

therefore appears to be commentary by a third party not employed

by WST; such third-party commentary is squarely within the

'legitimate press function" of a broadcaster. Advisory Opinion

1982-44. WbT's broadcast of the Rush Liabaugh program thus

appears to be protected by the media exemption, and there appears

to have been no prohibited In-kind corporate contribution for



recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that WBST'.

Badie th Bemyl 92 00441q. COMISLtte the Sush-Ouale ,
General Col it eo, and J. Staeloy Muckaby, as treasurer of both,
committees violated any provision of the Act with respect to NU

3624# and close the file.

This matter was generated by a complaint received

from Dr. Philip W. Ogilvio of VSbington, o. C. against rlower A
magasine. te emplaint alleges that Flower & Garden's we--.

of Barbara Smehe pictut ow. cower o f Its November 1 M2
was an illegal iLeokind cent ributis to the preidential -------
of Mrs. Bush'*shend. AtX0_.e. .1.

As the response of IC Publishing, Inc., the parent of we

& Garden, points out, Barbara Bush was a public figure whose

interest in gardening was newsworthy for a general-interest

publication devoted to that topic; the cover picture accompanied

an interview with Mrs. Bush printed inside the magazine.

Attachment 8-2. Moreover, Flower & Garden would appear to be a

"bona fide' magazine. From a xerographic copy of the magazine's

cover, it would appear that Flower a Garden is in bound pamphlet

form. it is published every other month, and apparently has a

9. Shapiro's amendment to the complaint, which must be readbroadly even to find an allegation of conduct that would violate
the Act. may be an attempt to allege that through a web ofunsubstantiated relationships between the committees, Ailes, and
Limbu , the costs associated with the program constituted
in-kind contributionse. No factual support is offered for such at



newsstand circulation of note than S70,000, and regular

adwertioigg rates. I*1 Direty Otftbilcontims a Broadcast
Wtdla 1993 116S. Further, it oacs to contain articles of
interest to the general gardening public. Therefore, Flower &
Gardens interview with barb ra sush appears to have been within

its legitimate press function.

KC Pblishings response does not explicitly address the
issue of ownership or control, but no available data suggest that
KC Publishing Is a potey, cMnjt-t Iot candidate. VUC indices

1reveal no m11011 activity by AC Plishlsj t publisher John C.
]Prebi4b is the 11992 4010e Acdily this Off ic
recata r tbht the COM iSe t _A 4 so reaI"o to beleve that Ia .

Publishing, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b, and close the file on
NUR 3660.

0 6. 00t 3704, 3709, and 3710
qW These matters were all generated by complaints filed by

William D. White of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.1 0 In NUR 3706, White
filed a complaint against Lynn Teakel; the Lynn Yeakel for U.S.
Senate Committee and Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer; Senator
Arlen Specter; Citizens for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin,

10. White claims to have been an independent candidate forUnited States Senator from Pennsylvania in the November 3, 1992 A.,general election. 30ee0 ,*.v Attachment F-l at 2. However, White Zfailed to file a StaitmeiItof Candidacy with the Commission forthe 1992 election, and counsel for one of the respondents in these Q~atters stated up" information and belief that White failed to,qualify for the pomeylvania ballot. Attachment 9-2 at 2.



:::~ ~ die~r opant alleges that WDUG provided fro* air
tie to the camign, and that this constituted an illegal
in-kind contribution. It also implies that Gavin* who is wDUQ's
news director, personally contributed services to the Teakel
campaign by interviewing Yeakel during the broadcast produced with

WUQ's grant of free air time. Additionally# White alleges that ,
WDUQs coverage of Yeakel and Specter's participation in the
League of *own Voters' "CItises- lur* program constituted an
illegal In-kind contribution fro=,UM to both campaigns.

Attachment Ir-l

Wn** general managverV aufy Jaulkeve-ki, invered In a sworn
affidavit tat the station made "free and seentially unrestricted
tim available to all candidates for the U. S. Senate from 4

Pennsylvania, including White. Attachment -4 at 2. WID's
donation of air time was similar to that approved by the
Comission in Advisory Opinion 1982-44, and to the donation of
free newspaper space held to be within the media exemption in
NUR 486 (cited in AO 1982-44). WDUQ's coverage of the League of
Women Voters, 'Citizens' Jury" appears to have been spot news
coverage. Moreover, WDUQ is an FCC licensee; therefore, the
broadcasts at issue appear to have been within WDUQ's legitimate
press function. Additionally, NDUQ appears to be owned not by a
party, committee or candidate, but by Duquesne University.

11. Senator Specter was the Republican nominee for U. S. Senatorfrom Pennsylvania in the 1992 general election, and Yeakel was the-..,'Democratic nominee. Senator Specter was re-elected, receiving 51,percent of the vote to Yeakels 49 percent.

A"



Comi881on find no reason to believe that WDUQ Radio or Kevin

Gai t~ate* MnY 900u000! atha vth 4*PeOt to WUM 37W.
Because re .e O to heve "ben prohibited contribution to
accept, this Office further recommends that the Comission find no
reason to believe that Lynn Yeakel, the yeakel for Senate
ComitteO Or Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer, Senator Arlen
Specter, or Citisene for Arlan Specter or Stephen J. Harmelin, as
treasUcec violated myr provision of the Act with respect to
NU 37W and clo~e the file.

Z 3709, Uiiti filed a complalnt against Teakelrte .
eael "om ittO, a "ni'-TV of P1ttSbugh. 8 omplait
alle that 41,A st-o.loov broadcast ocatlin it~e
featuring Teakel co stituted an illegal in-kind contribution from
WPXI to the Teakel campaign. Attachment G-. On Decembor 2,

1992, White amended his complaint to name each of the prograns
advertisers as respondents, and, on January 8, 1993, White again
amended his complaint to name as a respondent Willoughby
Communications, an advertising agency that acted as purchasing

agent for one of the advertisers.12 The amendments alleged that

12. The advertiser respondents in MUR 3709 are:

Lawrence Convention Center
Nonro Nuffler/Brake
Welch Foods, Inc.
Richardson-vicks, Inc.

Quality Furniture Co.
mgr Snyder and Associates
Red Lobster Restaurants
ZntoerUnatoal Paper Co.

?u~mpI" iota



MWW

in-kind contributions to the Yeakel campaign. Attachments 0-2 and

Wli responds that the program about which White complains

was a 'regularly scheduled news program." Attachment G-4 at 1.

Confirming this assertion, all of the advertiser respondents

contend that they bought time on WVX news programming generally,

and had no knowledge (much less intent) that they were buying time

on a broadcast featuring Teekel. for instance, respondent Monro

nuffler/scake amerted that o epot was ordered to run every

0 other week free awly 11' theto -Otabi 3. 2992 in the Wil

Saturday Otan, *#vs blockt btwee o .a and 12 p.m."

Attachmnt ftb. 0 eeIfic plopement of adiertisements within

that time period was apparently left up to WPXI.

Regularly scheduled news programs are protected by the media

0 exemption. Moreover, WPXI is an FCC licensee and does not appear

to be owned or controlled by a party, committee or candidate. 4

Accordingly, it appears to be within the media exemption, and this

Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe

that WPXi-TV violated any provision of the Act with respect to

MRU 3709.

As discussed supra at 6, non-political advertising on or

sponsorship of material which qualifies for the media exemption is

(Footnote 12 continued from previous page)
West Penn Power Co.
Cinema World, Inc.
Medic Alert
General ills, Inc.
will's ski Shop



*Zere1** US eitorial control over the content of the exempt

"se~.~*s~ O th ar Sir. *&*--atsspeee to
*ec~ cotro Ov teContieft of WOXZ's iuste tvie

vith 1*altel. this Offce recommeAds- that the Comission find no
reason to believe that any of the .vertiger respondents or
Willoughy Comnications v1610tod any provision of the Act.
Finally* because there appears to have been no prohibited in-kind
contriu~ttP, this OMfice rNOW that the Cotiselom find no
reason to b*ev that, Lymn Teakelo h ?paa Ck Sor hat.

400 Comitte# * rsme me~~~ steutr*v ated any
provision of the R.t

-itno 3710.0 uMit* fil a c~pitUiitSntor
Specter, the petcter committee, and WVXi. The allegations were
substantially the same aS those involving Yeakel, the Yeakel

o committee, and WPXi in NUR 3709. Attachment a-1. Nowever, unlike
in R 3709# White did not name individual advertisers on the

:7 program as respondents. The allegations and responses in MIR 3710

are sufficiently similar to those in NUR 3709 for the same
analysis to apply. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that any respondents violated
any provision of the Act with respect to HUR 3710 and close the

file.

M . D ATIOMSS

A. With respect to R 3483:

1. Pnd no reason to believe that EXIC Radio, the U. s.Smail Business Administration, George Bush, or theumsha-Qayle 092 Primary Committee or j. Stanley Ruckaby,as treasurer, violated any provision of the Act.



1. ied me reason to believe that WVOJ Radio violated2 u.s.C. I 441b, and close the file with respect to WVOradio.

2. Find reason to believe that the Committee to Sleet AndyJohnson and Andrew . Johnson, as treasurer, violated2 U.s.C. I 441d(a)(l).

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis.

4. Approve the appropriate letters. 4.

I. Find reason to belive th"o ?TV violated 2 u.8.c.
S441bMO)

2. to believe the" the Cli-more "2
e d Robert A. raerf, as trea Orer, knoVingly 1violated 2 U.s.c. I 441b(a) and violated 26 U.S.C.

S 9003.

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses.

4. Approve the appropriate letters. A

D. With respect to UI 3624:

1. Find no reason to believe that WT Radio, theBush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, the Bush-Quayle '92General Committee, or J. Stanley Huckaby as treasurer ofboth committees, violated any provision of the Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

R. With respect to U 3660:

1. Find no reason to believe that KC Publishing, Inc.,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

4;9,j 'i



1.Find "AS'Qfa to believe that WOUQ Radio, gevin Gavin..
*s ¥bla, a.tteaswr,- Arlen SJeor., ot L.ii

Ie e SPter o Stephon i. nalin, as
tr WCoc, *iolatod say provision of the Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

0. With reect to MR 3709:

1. Find ao reason to believ, that Lynn Yeakel, the Lynn
Toaboefor UI. S. Senate CommIttee or Sidney Rosenblatt,

do mV, Lreono Convention Center, nonco
Welch Foods Inc., Richa.rdsoe-Vieki

. , 0l tlrFrnlture Co., Ugar Sadgt and
Wwt.,, Res. r intnt A

**I AI ola e y

i. A ro* tho appeertite letters.

3. Close th ile.

N. With respect to RInM 3710:

1. Find no reason to believe that Arlon Specter, Citizens
for Arlon Specter or Stephen J. Barnelin, as treasurer,
or WPXI-TV violated any provision of the Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ By:
Date Lo 0 o

Asociatenral Counsel

...... , 'r d:. ' ld 1 .2;" i n+ . " n"
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Zn the Ratter of

Bush-Oeyle '92 Prtimary
and J. Stanley Nuckaby,
treasurer g
Bush-Quayle '92 General
and J. Stanley euckaby,
treasurer;
W&T Radio

Committee
as

Committee
as

MUR 3624

CERT!FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ramons, recording secretary for the

rederal Election Commission executive session on Ray 25,

1995, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of S-0 to take the folloving actions in MR 3624:

1. ind no reason to belive that UST Radio*
the Iush-Osayle '92 Primacy Committee, the
Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee, or 3.
Stanloy Euckaby, as treasurer of both
comittees, violated any provision of the
Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated Ray 17, 1993.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Comissioner

McDonald vas not present.

Attest:

aretary of the Commission

''W-

XnZ4,-O"
Darb 0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W&SHINGTOK 0 C 20M3

JUNE 8, 1993

C111MVZ3D MIL
-IM 22UPT ----- _

Walter Shapiro
5228 Carmel Park Drive
Charlotte, NC 28226

RE: YUR 3624

Dear fr. Shapiro:

On may 25v 1993, the Federal glection . siee reviwed the
alg tions of your Complaint dated Septembor 6. 1992, as amended
on W4"uIr 20. 1992-a:.a0"fod that 66 the beii of the
information provided in your complaint that there is no reeo. to
believe that Wt Radio, the besh-usa le t92 Primary Committee,
Inc., the Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee, Inc., or J. Stanley
Huckaby as treasurer of both committees, violated any provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*)
with respect to NUR 3624. Accordingly, on Ray 25, 1993, the
Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

-. ~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. o.C, 2OW

JUNE 8, 1993

Bobby R. burchfield, Rsquire
Gemeral Counsel
Susb-Omayle '92 Primer1 Committee, Inc.

ral ommittee, 
Inc.

228 =8 " Washington Street, Suite 300
Alexaadria, Virginia 22314

R3: RM 3624
sush-"uale '92 PCmry comte, Inc.
Buah-90y01 • 92 Geeral Comittein, Inc.

and 7. Stanley 3tekaby, a* treasurer
of both committees

Dear Mr. Burchfield:

On September 30, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act").

On May 25, 1993, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that the Bush-Quayle t92
Primary Committee, Inc. or the Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee,
Inc. or J. Stanley Ruckaby, as treasurer of both committees,
violated any provision of the Act with respect to MUR 3624.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 1 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as



Pif. -4M

lobby R. Surchfield, Esquire
?ste 2

aseibit. While the file Vey be. placed on tbe puablic record
tore receiving your 8ddttional muterials *ay permissible

subissions, will be addied to the public recortd upo" receipt.

Sincerely,

Lavrence N. Noble
GenoTal Counsel

IT: Lois Go COC
Associate 9aenra1 Counsel

cnclosi oo
Genoral Counsel' s Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHOC~T4 0 C JMW

JUNE 8, 1993

Carol A. Laham Esq.
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

RE: NUM 3624
WST Radio

Dear Ms. Laham:

On September 30, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client of a complaint alleging violation f o.
certain sections of the Federlal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ('the Act').

On May 25. 1993, the Commission found, on the IalAs of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you on behalf of your client, that there Is no reason to
believe WIT Radio violated any provision of the Act with
respect to MUR 3624. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)
no longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record, please do so as soon as possible. While the file may
be placed on the public record before receiving your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be
added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

JUNE 21, 1993

Welter 3. a$ro
533* Crui Park riv
Cbatlott., MC 2*226

33: 3 3624

Deer Ut. ~.piro:

~ is ta rgps. to your letter dated

we rmiw ~ ~se ~ requsetiag cetto4R

I~It

~ m ~ edZ4~~ag a aCtt f ~ee1. tr t~. aiM~rz4t at
Court held thet the review 90ried usiet 2 .Lrum tro the date et diaiss.1 * With z
1.901 issue.. yarn say wish to seek the

If you have additiossal qusatims, pigese
219-3400.

Sincerely,fl~
Nor JasasParaleysi

3nc1os~ares

*2021
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